Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/elizabeth-noll-8a06288 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Public Policy Policy Analysis Energy Policy

Elizabeth Noll

Clean Energy advocate

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

Experienced Advocate with a demonstrated history of working in clean energy and environmental policy space. Skilled in Nonprofit Organizations, Government, Energy Policy, Legislative Relations, Utility Sector and Energy Efficiency. Strong operations professional with a Master of Science (MS) focused in Public Policy Analysis from Georgia Institute of Technology.

Experience

Holland & Knight LLP
Senior Policy Advisor
September 2022 - Present (1 year)
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Deputy Assistant Secretary, House Affairs February 2021 - July 2022 (1 year 6 months)

Washington DC-Baltimore Area

COEFFICIENT

Vice President January 2020 - February 2021 (1 year 2 months) Washington D.C. Metro Area

EMN Strategies LLC Energy Consultant October 2018 - January 2020 (1 year 4 months) Washington D.C. Metro Area

Natural Resources Defense Council 4 years 7 months

Legislative Director, Energy and Transportation June 2015 - November 2018 (3 years 6 months)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Energy Efficiency Advocate May 2014 - June 2015 (1 year 2 months)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

American Gas Association Manager, Clean Energy Strategy June 2011 - May 2014 (3 years) Washington D.C. Metro Area

Georgia Institute of Technology Graduate Research Assistant November 2009 - July 2011 (1 year 9 months)

Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance Research Assistant 2010 - 2011 (1 year)

Children's Healthcare of Atlanta Traffic Coordinator July 2008 - December 2008 (6 months)

Dermatology Affiliates
Office Administrator
November 2007 - July 2008 (9 months)

Education

Georgia Institute of Technology

Master of Science (MS), Public Policy Analysis · (2009 - 2011)

Clemson University
Bachelor of Science (BS) · (2000 - 2004)